
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R AND UM 

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent

THROUGH: Dr. David Jones, Interim Assistant Superintendent

THROUGH: Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum & Instruction J\l

FROM: Kim Neakok, Assessment Instructional Specialist � �

DATE: March 11, 2021

SUBJECT: 2019-2020 Report Card to the Public 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: 

MEMO#: SB21-150
(Information Item) 

1 STUDENT SUCCESS: All students will reach their intellectual potential and achieve academic 

success through integrating lnupiaq knowledge systems into the core content areas and 

focusing on the development of the Whole Child. 

1.1 ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT: Ensure all students show growth in academic areas 

measured by authentic assessment where possible and state and district standards 

where necessary. 

Issue Summary: 

The Report Card to the Public was sent to each site administrator for them to distribute to their 

community members and families. Links to the Report Card to the Public were placed on the 

NSBSD website along with a letter from Superintendent Harvey explaining how to access the 

information. 

The following is a summary of the data results. 

Several sections on Alaska's Report Card contain measures that use assessment data that will 

not be available or may be substantially limited this year. 

In response to Novel Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), the Alaska Department of 

Education and Early Development (DEED) submitted a request to the U.S. Department of 

Education {US ED) to waive certain requirements of the Elementary and Secondary 
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